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DESCRIBE TRE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Blees Military Academy, located e¢n a 123 acre lot in the countryside just south of
Macon, Missouri includes three buildings: Academic Hall and its adiacent heating facili:-
(224* E-W X 82' N-S), the Gymnasium (100" £-t, 60" N-S) to the north and a modern naran-
to the west. Both major buildings are constructed in a variant of the Homanesque Revive!
style. Academic Hall is constructed of structural concrete and steel beams supported on
iron columns and faced with buff brick and Timestone over a concrete fourdation. Pecauc-
this building was designed to be fireproof, all interior features, window casings, doors
and moldings, except for some wooden and cork floors which rest directly on concrete, ars
clad in molded copper. A1l walls and ceilings are finished with plaster. The Gymnasiur
is of frame construction faced with buff hrick and Timestone over a concrete foundation.

Decorative features of these buildinas include crenellated gables and paranets, distinc* i«
corbel tables and bartizans supported by corbeled culs-de-lampe. Academic Hall is canp !
with a hippec¢ roof of red asbestos shingles and a large, gabled skylight, while the
Gymnasium features a hipped roof faced with red tiles.

The interior elevation of Academic Hall reveals three floors and a basement. High coff--:
ceilings in the large open areas of the first floor are supported by Tuscan style iron
columns and piltasters. A grand, wrouaht and cast iron staircase leacds to the second flcoo
aula or sun parlor. Galleried apartments at the second and third flcor Tevels surround
this grand open space, recessed behind a two story Tuscar colonnade. The large skyliaqht
above is suspended from 42' span riveted Howe type steel trusses supported by steel coluvr-
14' above the top of the I beams just above the main ceiling, This trusswork also suppors
the gabled skylight above visible on the buildings' exterior, Academic Hall originally
included 110 individual sleeping rooms of a small size (7'9" X 11'9"), 12 suites of facui’
apartments, 3 large laboratories, a photographic darkroom, a study hall, & hospital, a
carpentry shop, a drafting room, a large dining room and a huge kitchen. Except for the
kitchen and dining room, the uses of many of these rooms changed over the years.

The plan of the Gymnasium originally included an indoor running track, a shooting gallery.
the gymnasium proper, and a swimming pool {(now filled in or covered) as well as showers
other accessory rooms., The roofing here is supported by modified Warren roof trusses of
iron and timber spanning 61'5". On the south side, a reinforced concrete tunnel runs fro-
the Gymnasium to the basement of Academic Hall,

The only major alteration to Academic Hall has been the placing of glass and steel
partitions at several points in the large open area around the grand stairway on the ]
first floor to facilitate air conditioning. In the Gymnasium, large rooms were partitices
into smaller ones after 1915.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Blees Military Academy is significant for three reasons, Architecturally, Academic Hall
and the Gymnasium are a unique expression of the Romanesque R=avival style in their rural
locale. As originally constructed, the Academy was provided with 400 surrounding acres
on which were located orchards, a working farm, extensive gardens and a dairy. The
pastoral nature of the surrounding environment survives and acts to enhance, through conty
the monumental architecture of the Academy buildings. In addition, Rlees Academy is
significant as a surviving memorial to Colonel Frederick Wilhelm Blees, a Prussian
immigrant whe became a philanthropist, a teacher and the acknowledged chief benefactor of
the City of Macon. Elees, who was born in 1860 in Aix-la-Chapelle, France, then a part -
the Prussian [mpire, served in the Prussian Army, studied at the Universities of Heidelbs
end wWurzhurg, taught at many private schools and collenaes in the eastern and southern
United States after his arrival here in 1881, and settled in Macon, Missouri in 188% as
headmaster of St. James Academy, an Episcopalian military school for boys. In 1396 Color
Blees inheriten the wealth of his father's coal and iron mining interests in Germany, an!
he used this to benefit the City of Macon. He was responsible for the construction of
several of the town's commercial buildings and the town's first sewage system; he founde-
the local horseless carriage factory and the First National Bank of Macon; he financed ti»
paving of the town's streets on a 50-50 basis with the city: and in 1898-1899 he finance#
the construction of the Blees Academy (Macon [Missouri] Chronicle-Herald, June 30, 1973,
p. 1; General History of Macon County, Missouri, pp. 146-149), Finally, this property is
additionally significant as the home of Still-Hildreth Osteopathic Sanatorium (1915-1968;.
Blees died in 1906, the Academy went bankrupt soon thereafter, and the buildings stood
vacant until 1915. In that year Dr. Arthur G. Hildreth and Charles E. ard Harry M. Stil?,
sons of A.T. Stil1, the founder of the profession of osteopathy, established a sanatorium
here devoted to the treatment and care of all types of nervous and mental disorders. The
farm, dairy, cardens and orchards rrovided a diet of pure wholesome food, an important pa-
of basic ostecnathic treatment {Irma Miller, Macon [Missouri] Chronicle-Herald, June 8, 1~
and Hildreth, pp. 247-268). It was at this time that the interior of the Gymnasium was
altered to house and isolate the most disturbed patients, Still-Hildreth was acquired by
the Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine, Kirksville, Missouri in 1964 for use in
psychiatric training. By 1968, however, finances forced its closing. The property, thow
recently acquired by the City of Macon, has been vacant ever since, Recently, the
Veteran's Administration conducted a feasibility study on the Academv in preparation for
its possible reuse as a nursing home. The buildinas were found unfit for such a use, but
they were saved from demolition due to exceptional cost of such an action (Christner
Partnership, Inc., pp. 156-161)., Currently, the Committee for the Preservdtion of the
Blees Military Academy of the Macon County Historical Society is trying to locate a

buyer or find a use for the property.
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BLEES MILITARY ACADEMY #6 of 10
Highway 63 South, Macon, Macon County, Mo.
Photographer: Unknown

prior to 1968
Department of Natural Resources, P.0. Box 176,
Jefferson City, Mo. 65102
Aula, view to northeast, during period when
building was used as Stil1-Hildreth Sanatorium.
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BLEES MILITARY ACADEMY #9 of 10
Highway 63 South, Macon, Macon County, Mo.
Photographer: Lleon Karel

April, 1979
Northeast Missouri State University, Kirksville,
Mo. 63501
Interior, below gabled glass roof, view to
north of trusswork with suspended glass.
ceiling below. Also visible are the remains of
cloth used to shade the room below.
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